
VILLAGE OF MARSHALL 
BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

July 29, 2015 
 
President Hensler called the regular Village Board meeting to order at 7:32p.m.  Roll call:  Spencer, Shepler, 
Bunch, Diedrick and Peters were present. Absent: Schuepbach. Others present: Bill Blaschka, Bob La Dow-
Community Pride Development, Trista McGough-Courier, Sue Peck-Village Administrator and Michelle 
Murphy-Village Clerk. 
 
Marlin gave the board an update on Southern Wisconsin Agriculture Group (SWAG) and their interest in 
coming to Marshall about nine months ago. Marlin stated that a land owner called the village and told them 
about SWAG. Marlin stated after many meetings the village looked at many avenues with land. The land that 
SWAG was interested in, the village was told by the land owner that the land was not for sale. Marlin stated 
they talked to different land owners about swapping land. That did not pan out. Then the Wingra property 
was looked at which was about fifty acres. Then SWAG started a partnership with Bob La Dow which he was 
interested in building a hotel in Marshall. The information the village got at that time was that the property 
was not enough land. Then the talks came back to see if they could fit on the land that was owned by the 
village. 5 acres up front and 15 acres in the back on the pan handle. Marlin stated that this meeting is to 
have each present on development of the village owned 24 acres off Deerfield Road. Marlin stated the 
village will try to accommodate both, but they both will not fit on this particular piece of property and that the 
village is very limited with land that is for sale.  
 
1. Presentations on development of the Village owned 24 acres off of Deerfield Road. 

 SWAG-Southern Wisconsin Agriculture Group 
Mike Larson President of the SWAG board. Ann handed out an executive summary. The idea of the total 
project was to have 155 acres. Mike stated some things have happened at the board meeting. They 
currently had a meeting and the board has decided that there is not enough land. They made a motion to 
retract the pre-developers agreement. He stated they would still like to work with Marshall. He said the 
outreach was second to none. There were some assumptions at the beginning that have not turned out. Ann 
stated they have been talking with a health care facility and MATC about partnerships and still have the 
grand vision of their project. Marlin stated if SWAG still wants to communicate and will open to that. Marlin 
told them if they are still interested in the other property that is still available, a meeting needs to be set up. 
John stated that at the beginning he had been talking with Wingra. He stated they say it is for sale but has 
not been able to get a meeting. Marlin stated the village could maybe call and try to get a meeting 
scheduled. Marlin stated SWAG is a great opportunity and is willing to help to try to make it happen. 
 

 Community Pride Development-Bob La Dow. 
Bob stated that SWAG got a hold of them out in Portage. They looked at the land and met with Sue and 
Marlin. He stated there is a developer’s agreement with the village. He also stated he did not have enough 
time to get the designs for tonight’s meeting. He is looking at putting the hotel on the front acres and to have 
a restaurant come in on the other side. He said they have been talking to Little Amerricka and they are 
thinking having the train connect to the hotel. He also stated they were looking at putting in a resort type of 
campground. They are looking at 40 sites and 10 cabins. The number might go down if they are looking at 
permanent sites. He said basically they would be working side by side with Little Amerricka. Peters asked 
about him being involved with horse arenas. Bob stated he does work with horse arenas and looked at the 
Barth property but he didn’t think that would work after they figured all the costs involved. Diedrick asked if 
the sites are going to be permanent or transition. Bob stated if people are looking for permanent they would 
do them; that would keep people in the area more over the summer. Bob stated they have been looking at 
chain of hotels like Holiday Inn and Comfort Suites. The whole project will be pushing the $10 million dollar 
mark. Bunch talked about the banquet hall and 200 being too small. Bob stated they looked at bigger but 



the once or twice a year you get that big wedding or event it is just not cost effective. He stated most events 
are 100-150. They are currently looking at a three story hotel with 65 to 85 rooms, but looking to build on.  
The numbers with the surrounding area put 85 towards the top end. Bunch asked if they are going to have a 
pool. Bob stated yes they are. Bunch asked about off season pool activities. Bob stated he will definitely 
ask. With the room tax they are looking at 10%, 5.5% goes to Dane County. He said they are looking at then 
taking 2% from the 4.5% that goes to the village to use for marketing. Bob stated that if they move forward 
with the project they would like to start with the resort this fall and then move into the hotel next spring. He 
stated his investors are all about the train that will run from Little Amerricka, through the resort and to the 
hotel. It will be a wide circle connecting all three. Marlin thinks this is great for the Village of Marshall. He 
thinks this is the best thing for this land. 
 
2. Consideration on which of the aforementioned projects the Village wishes to pursue on the Village 

owned 24 acres. A motion was made by Diedrick and seconded by Shepler to pursue 
Community Pride Development’s project on the Village owned 24 acres.  Roll call votes 
carried 6-0, Schuepbach absent. 

   
   
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Having no further business a motion was made by Spencer and seconded by Bunch to adjourn at 
8:36 p.m. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Michelle Murphy 
Village Clerk 
 

Board approved: August 11, 2015 

A copy of the complete minutes are on file at the Village Clerk’s office at 130 S. Pardee Street, Marshall for 

public inspection during office hours or can be viewed on the web at:  www.marshall-wi.com 

 


